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Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 8:54 AM
To: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] LFE 
Attachments: SWD-2411_Longfellow Energy LP_AID State COM No 1-Order Sn.pdf; C-108_Muskegon_20

_State_Com_1_SWD-2408_Approval.pdf

 
 

From: Steven Buckler <steven.buckler@longfellowenergy.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 4:17 PM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@emnrd.nm.gov>; David Cain <david.cain@longfellowenergy.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] LFE  
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

Dylan, 
 
Below is the rule in question. We have CBLs on both the aid state and Muskegon wells. Both have TOC well above the 
injection intervals as shown in the wellbore diagrams below. We just want to understand that no further cement 
remediation is required before moving forward.  
 
A 9:30 am CT or MT is good by me for a teams call.  
  
C #2b Ruling 
  

 
Muskegon WBD sent to OCD/UIC 
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Muskegon CBL – TOC @ 2540’  
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Aid State application and wellbore specifics. TOC @ 6600’. See CBL below.  
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